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Dear Sirs

Re: Adam Strain (deceased)

[ write in response to your letter dated 22nd May, and following the consultation with
Drs Taylor and Savage this morning (28th May).

In the purposes of the discovery process, I have had a copy made of the most recent and
immediate episode of care from the date of admission for the transplant onwards. Within this

copy I have flagged - for your information - the records of directly recorded blood pressure,
CVP and heart rate taken in the operating theatre and subsequently in the Paediatric Intensive

Care Unit (PICU). Additionally, yourattention is drawn to Dr Savage’s note dated
27th November. When you have finished with this bundle, please forward it to the Plaintiff’s

solicitors.

I will have further discussions with Dr Taylor about the various potential problems that may
arise at Inquest and, will probably consult with Dr Gaston prior to these.

I believe that we should have one further meeting with Drs Taylor and Savage before the
Inquest. Meanwhile, I am attempting to obtain a witness list from the Coroner’s Office.

Yours faithfully
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